RFP# 33569 - OBVSS


GENERAL QUESTIONS

1. Is there an incumbent for this effort?

1A:  No this is a brand new purchase.

2. Page 1 of 5 – Instructions indicate email—if schematics are included, can the submitting contractor zip the files? (yes)

2A:  Need to check with GovWorks CO – referring this question to their attention.  

3. If allowed to zip, what is the preferred zip program utility?  (Use WinZip)

3A:  See response for 2A

4. Page 3 of 5 – Period of Performance—indicated to be 4 months.  In the event of a contract award delay, will the contractor still be allowed 4 months to complete the task, or will the deliverables need to be accelerated?

     4A: Project completion with all testing finished should occur NLT 15Aug04. 
5. Page 5 of 5 – Contract Award – We understand that this is to be a “best value” award, however, has specific, quantifiable weights or a point system been assigned to each of the evaluation criteria, and if so, what are they?

5A:  Source Selection Plan – Rhonda please advise.  (Please refer to the RFP letter dated January 22, 2004.  Evaluation criteria is explained.  No Point System will be used).

SECTION 1 

1. Will the GFE be available at the time of award?

1A:  Yes

2. Apart from the desktop or laptop Computer to be provided, can the government provide a list of all other GFE anticipated on this contract?

     2A:  All information is contained in the posted PWS.

SECTION 2

1. 2.2.1.1 – Are schematics available on installed existing systems to ensure that only existing system components are removed? Will bus schematics be provided for all buses/models? Will existing systems be annotated on the schematics?

1A:  Anticipate discussing this in the pre-performance conference.

2. 2.2.1.2 – Can the government provide the name(s) of the companies who installed the existing Digital Playback Systems (DPS) listed?

     2A:  Brand names are noted in the PWS.

SECTION 3

1. 3.1.1.2 – “Weather proof”—can the government be more specific?  Is there an average ambient temperature that must be withstood?  Or any other weather-related requirements (snow, rain, fog, ocean mist/sea water, etc.)? Are all four cameras (per bus) to be mounted on the buses interior? Is a template available to show camera locations?

1A.  Suggest review of posted content and pics on the GovWorks web site.  Review locations in the PWS to assess temperature fluctuations.  Coldest locations based on seasonal temperatures are Seoul, Korea and Misawa, Japan

2. 3.1.1.3 –“Maintenance”  -- We assume all product defects replacements and installation are covered under section 6 – Warranty clause of the contract?  However this does not seem to take into account operator generated errors that may require recalibration of equipment.  Can the government be more specific as to what constitutes “no maintenance”? What about operator maintenance required to keep the system operational?   

2A.  We are looking for a commercial off-the shelf product with no maintenance.
3. 3.1.2 – “Digital Video Recorders” -  What type/size of DVR controller is required? Do you want access control? Tamperproof? Will it need to be accessed by the driver (while driving)?

3A.  Please review the specifications outlined in the PWS.

4. Are there no maintenance costs anticipated as part of this award?

4A.  Concur

5. Or does the government mean that any performance issues will be addressed as unit replacement via RMA requests?

5A.  If this is an issue, please submit a plan for how this will be addressed; again, we are looking for a commercial off-the shelf product with no maintenance.  

6. If performance issues are to be addressed as RMAs, is there an existing contractor who is designated to replace the units?

6A. No.

7. 3.2.2.1 – “Software” – apart from the GFE  MS Office XP/2000 and MS XP/2000 OS, is there any additional GFE Software, and if so, what is it?

7A. Specifications are listed in the PWS.

SECTION  4

1. 4.1.1 Will military billeting be available for per diem/food costs also as well as housing and transportation? As there are numerous installation sites, will the government provide all transportation between billeting, messing, and work site?

1A and 2 Answers:  Effort will be made to transport personnel during normal working hours but will not be guaranteed.  Commercial flights are available at contractor expense to reach each country specified in the RFP.  Military base lodging facilities at commercial expense are available via invitational orders that can be provided to contractors from the Government agency.

2. 4.1.1  Since the billeting facilities are subject to availability of space, will the government allow an ODC CLIN for billing in the event that the contractor must be responsible for travel, meals and other travel related costs?

3. 4.1.2 Identify the process the government intend to use for the PACTMO to coordinate with the contractor for employee access to overseas installations.

3A.  Invitational Orders.

4. What “facilities” and tools are available to the contractor from government to assist in system removal and new system install?

4A.  Facilities are available but no tools will be provided.

5. 4.1.3  The “letter to offerors” indicates a four month period of performance; this section indicates a three month period.  Please clarify the discrepancy?

     5A. Project completion with all testing finished should occur NLT 15Aug04.

6. 4.2.2  Is there an identified process that the government wishes the contractor to follow to handle the removal, tracking, inventorying, packing and storage of the removed existing video surveillance systems? 

6A: No process, submit a plan for how this will be addressed. Is the contractor required to patch holes and patch areas left by the removal of old systems?

 No.

7. Where is the removed equipment to be delivered?  Will government personnel be on hand to sign a Receiving Report?  

7A: We are currently reviewing our options for these resources.

8. 4.2.3  The government has identified 122 Robotronics cameras and 110 other camera systems that must be removed.  Are there any other devices that must be removed on the buses? 

8A: Specifications as contained in the PWS.

 SECTION 5

1. 5.1.1  Written Materials – can the government specify how many copies of the written materials are required for each PACTMO office?  

1A: Reference the PWS.

2. 5.2.1  On-site Training – can the government identify if training is to occur at one time, on one day? 

2A:  Reference the PWS.

3. How long of a time has been allotted for training? 

3A. Please identify this facet in your proposal

4. What training facilities are available to be utilized by the contractor?

4A - We anticipate having space for training purposes.

5. 5.2.2  This information seems to contradict the information in section 5.2.1 ( for example : Yukota seems to require training for approximately 28  given the 15% requirement listed in 5.2.1; Yokosuka, Zama, Seoul and Taegu seem to have similar discrepancies)—please clarify the government’s requirement for number of personnel trained and the number of training documents required.

5A -Specifics are contained in the PWS- suggest careful review of this documentation.

SECTION 6

1. 6.1.1
What is the process for finding liability? If a technician is required and the Government is at fault, will the government reimburse for labor and travel costs?

1A – Please submit a plan for how this will be addressed.

SECTION 7

1. 7.1.1  The technical support period of performance is very open ended.  Is the government anticipating that the technical support and warranty period mirror one another? 

1A: Yes

2. Is the government intending to guarantee that the equipment will only be operated and handled by those government employees who have been trained by the government contractor on the system? 

2A:  No

 

2.1.1      Will the transport office computers be equipped with USB 2.0 ports?  We recommend computers with a USB 2.0 port, as this will give the best video quality when transferring video from our system.

2.1.1 Concur.
2.2.1.1  Concerning the requirement that our system not drain the vehicle battery: Our standard operating/maintenance instructions are that when the vehicle is to remain unused for more than 5 days in below-freezing weather, the power to our system should be disconnected. There is a heating element in the DVR that keeps it within operating temperature ranges--down to -5 deg F. Although it uses only 18 watts when on, it could drain the batteries in less than a month's time if the weather is cold enough.  If the instructions are followed by the motorpool personnel, would we technically meet the requirement?  Is this acceptable?

2.2.1.1 We are willing to review all technically qualified submissions.
 

3.1.2.2     Is the overall dimensions of the DVR physically constrained by the size of the bay where it would be mounted?   Our DVR is 13"L x 5"H x 10"W.  Can a waiver or exception be obtained for the 3" difference in length?  Are there pictures available of how/where the units are currently mounted?

3.1.2.2.  We are looking to move away from a large antiquated box.  Please review the GovWorks web site - Q&A content and pictures are posted with this RFP.
 

3.1.2.9     Our system is designed by default to interoperate with some of the leading GPS equipment, should the owners choose to do so.  Can we find out what GPS systems are currently being used? 
3.1.2.9 - This initiative is not meant to interface with the current installed GPS, so you shouldn't be bidding on this element.  Our GPS provider is Critel, Inc. 
 

3.1.2.10     To warrant the longevity and reliability of our system, a simple preventive maintenance is required on the DVR. The intake filter should be changed monthly and the exhaust filter semiannually. This procedure is designed to be quick and simple, taking only 30 seconds to perform and supported by a five-year supply will be included in our proposal.  Is this acceptable

3.1.2.10 - Our objective is to have no maintenance - reference the PWS; however you may want to outline this in a maintenance technical response plan for evaluation.
 

4.1.3         Two-part question; A) When is the contract expected to be awarded, B) Is the 90 day period of performance set in stone?   The issue here is availability, rather than installation. 
4.1.3.  The contract is expected to be awarded in April 2004; Project completion with all testing finished should occur NLT 15Aug04.  Our first day of school begins on 30 Aug 04.
Q:  I noticed that in 2.2.1.2 Camp Caroll Korea was labeled as Site Ref #14, in 2.2.1.3 it was labeled as Site Ref #12. 

A:  That is correct for each section.  
Q:  Would a camera resolution of 470 x 380 instead of 500x400 be 
acceptable? (There are significant cost savings.) 

A:  The specifications are stated in the RFP.  We are willing to review all technically qualified submissions 

Q: What is the driving terrain? 

A:  Paved highway - the equipment is to be used on board school buses. 

Q: What are the hours we would have access to the buses? 
(We would like extended hours availability.) 

A:  Normal work day, work week hours; we need to coordinate extended hours with TMP offices. 

Operation and Logistic

Delivery
 

1Q:  Can we have an address and a contact person in each location to deliver the products (cameras, DVRs, cables)? 
1A: We are currently researching the best way to have the products delivered.  Our HQ mailing address is DoDDS Pacific Director's Office, Attention Transportation Division, Unit 35007  APO AP  96376.  Our residential address is:  Torii Station, DoDDS Pacific Director's Office, Sobe, Yokitan-son, Bldg 290, Okinawa, Japan 904    

        

Time of operation:

 

1Q:      Are the sites available for installation during weekends - Saturday and Sunday. 
1A:    Preference is for weekdays; however, based on the request, we can see what we can do to coordinate with the Motor Pool personnel.  

2Q:      Can we assume a 24 hour availability to install in all sites? 
2A:    Preference is for normal duty hours of work for install. 

 
 Transportation : 
 

1Q:      Does local transportation (from place of lodging to installation site) is provided? 
1A:    Efforts will be made to transport personnel during normal working hours but will not be guaranteed 

2Q:      Do flights from US to remote site and from site to site are provided? 

2A:    Commercial flights are available at contractor expense to get to each country specified in the RFP.
3Q:    Does lodging in each site provided - to how many people? 
3A:    Military base lodging facilities at commercial expense are available via invitational orders that can be provided to contractors from the agency - can be individual or group orders.
 
 Schedule : 
 

1Q:     In  4.1.3 it says that we need to complete the project in 3 months, but the dates are giving 8/15/04 as a completion time. What is the completion date required?

1A:   Project completion with all testing finished should occur NLT 15Aug04.
 

 

 

Questions from NTMI    2/20/2004

